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July 28, 2011

Mr. Gary Kuberski VIA Email
Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

3319 Maguire Blvd., Suite 232

Orlando, Florida 32802-3767

Re: CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, L.L.C.
Deland Ready-Mix Plant (ARMS # 1270014-005-AG)
Eustis Ready-Mix Plant (ARMS # 0690051-004-AG)
Groveland Ready-Mix Plant (ARMS # 0694840-003-AG)
Kissimmee Hospital Ready-Mix Plant (ARMS# 0970009-004-AG)
Kissimmee Pug Mill Ready-Mix Plant (ARMS# 0970018-009-AG)
Kissimmee Smith St Ready-Mix Plant (ARMS# 0970060-005-AG)
Ocala South Ready-Mix Plant (ARMS# 0830027-006-AG)
Sanford Lake Mary Ready-Mix Plant (ARMS# 1170024-005-AG)
Winter Garden Ready-Mix Plant (ARMS# 0951180-006-AG)

Dear Mr. Kuberski:

Due to the current economic conditions, the above referenced facilities remain closed and are not
planned to open this year. Therefore the annual compliance VE for each facility can not be
performed. Upon reopening each of the plants, a compliance VE will be scheduled and
performed accordingly.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions on this matter. You may contact me at
407-841-8409.

Sigurd Bo
Environmental Manager
North Materials Division
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